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t/11/72

Mr, William B. Hay, Chief
Compl.ints and Compliance Vivision
Federal Communications Comsdssion
Washington, D.Ce 20554

Dear lir. Ray,
= My ability to make as couplete rejoinder to his letter of the Tth, which ir.

Ackerman of CES has kindly sent me a copy, is liumited by an accident in which I almost
lost a thumb. I would like, briefly, to wake a few points in counection with it.

Who else was on the show with kr. Foreman could not be more irrelevant because
not one was possessed of the fact required to give any purt of any other side, that
requiring specific and detailed factual knowledge. But were it at all material, all but
one of those nsmed have taken a position on the political assassinations that is, in
essence, in accord with that of wr. Foreman and at least three have refused to accept
cases on the side other than kir. Foreuan's.

If there ever was any guestion — and I submit there was not - of whether the
subject of these political assassiustions "raised coutboversial lssues of public
importance", news developments of the past few days ought lay that to reste as a matter
of fact, this past Sunday, when CBS was giving what has become unforfunately tyoical,
one-gided misrepresentation in the guise of news, 1 amde another efiort. in this case,
having to do with the granting of access to supuressed evidence by & man with a public
record of sycophancy, a man precluded from such accesa Ly & contract with the guvernuent,
of which I can supyly a copy, CBS conspicuously geparted from the accepted norms of
reporting and failed to present auy other side, failed to ask snyone in a position to
know whether what it was airing was credible when on the face of it it could not bea
Persuant to my understanding of rogulations, I asked imiediately for tiue of wy local
UBS stetaion, an independents “ts conduct was exemplary. It phoned me back within a
half hour and told me to call GBS in Washington, which 1 dide I was speaking to one Joe
Wershba (phon) when he cut me off, saying he was busy, and that he or a ruporter who
knows me for the past, would call we back promptlye 1 have heerd no single word, CUS
then went further and gave this one side exteusive national TV coverage in the guise of
news in wiich an overt propagandist was carefully fed lines by the "questiouers", This
is propagenda, not news, and by cvery standard of wy carlier uews expericnee and current
observation is a radical departure from customary news practices.

I therefore add a request for timc to respond to Dr, Lattimer's one-sided aud,
as it hep -ns, false presentation by CBS, and to this end I will com.it wyself in advance
to respond to only that on which CBB aired him, by radio and 1V bothe Under any circumstances
“ do believe response to such an inquiry is required and I do believe that in any concept
of news 1t has to be proumpt. :

Were it true, as lir. Ackerman slleges, that “these subjects relatc wore to the content
of kr. Woisberg's book 'Frauc-Up', that to the subjects covered in the broadcast, and it
is not except to the extent that this book exposes what iu wrong in the Hay case, how
incredible it is that Ci, widch goes so far out of its way to air the coutents of books
whore those contents are so congenial to the preconceptions of thosc who profit frouw the
use of tie public's air, would deign to make such a points CBS has made news of bocks.
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It makes other uses of them in its use of its licenses, But 1f the intent here it to
makes the subtle sug.estion that I geck personal profit, a value UBS is generous in
extending to others, that, as lir. sckerman must lmow if he knows anytirng about this,
has to be Talse for the bouk is a year old now and if it is on sale gnyvwhgre, I can't
give you the name of a single store carrying ite.

If there ia any relevonce to the notion that"the broadcasts were two years after
the James Larl Ray plea, which occurred on liarch 10, 1969", I would not¢ that at that
time CBS failed in its public obligation and did nut seck to present the other side in
its generous airing of lire Foreman, other public officials partl pris, etc. But should
the timing be a point, Mr. Ackerman fell far short of informing you adequately, because
At the time of the broadcast in question, there was then pending before the court in
Tennessee a motion for an evidentiary hearing in this matter, somcthing on wbich so partisan
a broadesst could have exerted an adverse iufluence. Carcying this further, I was at
that hearing. Ko representative of Cil wase. It is my understunding that when Mr. Ray's
coungel asked for a copy of this broadca:t from CBS, CBS refused it.

There can be no relevabee in the proportion of the time on thut show devoted to
this subject. une would not regard as significant the time in a three-hour-long movie
required to shout the single word "fire!" when there was nonce I have not asked for
the tizme of the cnidire show to respond. 1 have asked only for a remscuable time to
nake regponsc to tlis one part of that show in which Er, foreman dumpen a rather consider—
able amount of misinformation on a currently- sigpnificant question of public interest.
Here I note that &y, Ackerman has a double stendard, He makes a nasty inuendo about my
bouls but he is without relerence to the noed for self-justification lire Foreman felt,
time for which C35 provided on its, not lds, irdtiative, as the trunscript will showe
(G55 has ngt provided it to me.)

Unless “r. Ackerman is propared to show some relevance to what I have rei.ed, not the
other things not relaved, his invocation of the participation of the sudicnce, regerdless
of its inclusion of law students and the like, nonc of whom had or could have had auy
of the required knowledge, can not ungerously be described as an obfuscation or & vds-
repregentation., They did not present any aspect ol the other side of this question. Hor
does lir, ickerman say they did, not in a single instance, lor does the single suspicion
quoted frou ¥p, “unstler address this. Far from "presenting & contrasting viewpoint",
all bir, funstler did was ruport a suspicion and he clearly labels it as no more than thate

Uecause of CLu's failure to provide ue with a transecript of a tupe 1 camuot aduress
the next paregraph but if I can judge frou the most that iu seid for it, it does not mvet
the requirements ol the requests I have made relating to this specific case, which in and
of itself is one of important natuonsl intercat.

Whether or not is ias, ac he claims not "necessary or ap ropriate to require CBS to
summarige that extensive coverage" of the "James Earl Hay case at the tiuc of those events",
I note that *r. Ackerman doesn’t even sug est that it presented other than the one, oflicial,
progsecution side. The one case of which L lmow is in a sense relevant. CUS pruvided a
reporter and an airplane to fly one of Ray's brothers to the Jjail and as a consequence
thereafter aired a totally false statement attributed to lir. Hay, the accused.If its
extensive news coverage was of other than the smide gide, 1 an not awere of it, wiless
lire Foreman's juntification of lhis own misconduet and tie proklauation of his client's
guilt bu considered the other or anothor side.

Should you desire further respousv, I will be hapiy to neice it when my copability
permits. Oy copy of this loetier to him, I auw asking ilr, ickerman tor CHES time on all media
for the other side of what it has just aired through Dr. John L. Lattimer, a urologist in
no sense qualitied as an expert, the Presivent's uring not being an istue in the asvassination,
end the fact of lis lack of expert qualificabion being carefully hidden by CES,

Sincerely,



